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Memo

To: Historic Preservation Commission
From:  LaSara Kinser
Date: March 27, 2017

Subject: HPC Agenda
The City of Cambridge Historic Preservation Commission will conduct a meeting on Thursday, June 15,
2017 at 6:00 p.m. at City Council Chambers, 305 Gay Street.  The following items are on the agenda for
this meeting:

Welcome/approval of agenda
Announcements

Roll Call
Opening Statement, Oath Administered-Persons Wishing to Testify

Approval of Minutes:
May 18, 2017

Regular Agenda Items;

Consent Agenda:
HPC #2017-033, 116 Willis Street: Gene Barnes requests approval to remove existing porch flooring 
and steps, replace with Wolf brand materials and install vinyl porch railing.

Old Business: None

New Business:
HPC #2017-032, 303 Glenburn Avenue: Robert Cranston and Lee Neville request approval to install a 
stand-alone gazebo at the rear of the property. 

Administratively Approved/Routine Maintenance:

AA 2017-017, 116 Belvedere Ave: remove overgrown landscaping
AA 2017-018, 6 Oakley St: install chimney cap, repoint chimney, repair overhang, install gutter, install 
heat pump, repair garage siding, repair porch posts.
AA 2017-019, 712 Church St: Repair roof in-kind
AA 2017-020, 1014 Locust St: Replace 3-tab shingles with architectural shingles
AA 2017-021, 112 Willis St: Replace 3-tab shingles with architectural shingles
AA 2017-022, 902 Locust St: Replace asphalt shingles in-kind



Informal Review:
N/A

Discussion:
N/A

* Please note, the agenda and recommendations are subject to change, the final agenda will
be approved by the Commission at the Hearing.




